
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9

MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION

October 7, 2014

6: 30 pm

Agenda

1. Adoption of Agenda

2. Adoption of MPC Minutes from August 5, 2014 Pkg 1

3. In Camera

4. Unfinished Business

5. Development Permit Application No. 2012- 19 Request for Extension Pkg 2

6. Development Permit Applications

a. Development Permit Application No. 2014-59

Misty and Brent Afdahl
Ptn. SW 18- 7- 28 W4M Pkg 3

b. Development Permit Application No. 2014-60

Trevor Birkmann

Ptn. NW 12- 5- 30 W4M Pkg 4

c. Development Permit Application No. 2014- 61

Donny Coulter — Camp Gladstone
SE 22- 5- 1 W5M Pkg 5

7. Development Reports

a. August and September 2014 Pkg 6

8. Correspondence

9. New Business

10. Next Regular Meeting — November 4, 2014; 6: 30 pm

11. Adjournment



Meeting Minutes of the
Special Meeting of the Municipal Planning Commission

August 5, 2014 — 4: 00 pm

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 Administration Building

ATTENDANCE

Commission: 

Staff: 

Reeve Brian Hammond, Councillors Terry Yagos, Fred Schoening, 
Grant McNab and Garry Marchuk, and Members Bev Garbutt and
Dennis Olson

1p c III

Chief Administrative Officer Wendy Kay, Director ofDevelopment and
Community Services Roland Milligan, and Executive Assistant Tara
Cryderman

COMMENCEMENT

Chairman Terry Yagos called the meeting to order, the time being 4: 05 pm. 

1. ADOPTION OF AGENDA

Reeve Brian Hammond 14/ 060

Moved that the August 5, 2014 Municipal Planning Commission Agenda be approved as
presented. 

2. ADOPTION OF MINUTES

Councillor Fred Schoening

Carried

14/ 061

Moved that the Municipal Planning ;Commission Minutes of July 8, 2014 be approved as
presented, 

3. IN CAMERA

Member Dennis Olson 14/ 062

Moved that MPC and staff move In -Camera, the time being 4: 08 pm. 

Carried

Carried

Councillor Fred Schoening 14/ 063

Moved that MPC and staff move out of In -Camera, the time being 4: 19 pm. 

Carried

1



MINUTES

Municipal Planning Commission ( MPC) 
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9

August 5, 2014

4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

There was no unfinished business to discuss. 

5. DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATIONS

a) Development Permit Application No. 2014- 46

Simon Hampson

Ptn. NE 1- 7- 2 W5M

Member Dennis Olson 4/ 064

Moved that Development Permit Application No. 2014- 46 be proved subject to the following
Condition( s): 

Condition( s): 

1. That this development meets the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw 1140- 08. 

2. That prior to construction, the applicant supply a report pursuant to Section 31. 4 of the Land

Use Bylaw, demonstrating that preventative engineering and construction measures can be
instituted to make the parcel suitable for the Proposed developmen

3. That an easement for legal access across Plan 1111758, Block 1, Lot 1 to the benefit of
NE 1- 7- 2 W5M shall be registered against title, at the applicant' s expense, before final

inspection of the development. The applicant must provide, to the development authority, 
a copy of the current title that proves the registration of the encumbrance. 

Carried

b) Development Permit Application No. 2014-47

Peter and Colette Damgaard

Lot 17, Block 14, Plan 0613288; Hamlet of Lundbreck

Councillor Fred Schoening 14/ 065

Moved that Development Permit Application No. 2014- 47 be approved subject to the following
Condition( s): 

Condition( s): 

1. That this development meets the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw 1140- 08. 

2. That the manufactured home be finished from the floor level to the ground within 90 days of

placement. All finish material shall either be factory fabricated or of equivalent quality, so that

the design and construction complements the dwelling. 

3. That the manufactured home be placed on an engineer approved foundation ( e. g. grade beam), 
or a basement which satisfies the requirements of the Alberta Safety Codes. 

Carried

2



MINUTES

Municipal Planning Commission ( MPC) 
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9

August 5, 2014

c) Development Permit Application No. 2014- 49

Terry and Sean Simpson
Ptn. NE 12- 6- 2 W5M

Member Bev Garbutt 14/ 066

Moved that Development Permit Application No. 2014- 49 be approved subject to the following
Condition( s) and Waiver(s): 

Condition( s): 

1. That this development meets the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw 1140- 08. 

Waiver(s): 

1. That a 42.5 m ( 139 ft) Setback Waiver be granted from the minimum Front Yard Setback of
50 m ( 164 ft) for a Setback of 7. 5 m ( 25 ft). 

6. CORRESPONDENCE

Nil

7 DEVELOPMENT REPORTS

Member Bev Garbutt 14/ 067

Carried

Moved that the Director Development and Com unity Services Report for July 2014, be
received as information. 

8. NEW BUSINESS

9. NEXT MEETING — September 2, 2014; 6: 30 pm

10. ADJOURNMENT

Member Bev Garbutt

Moved that the meeting adjourn at 4: 23 pm. 

Chairperson Terry Yagos
Municipal Planning Commission

3

Carried

14/ 068

Carried

Director of Development and Community
Services Roland Milligan

Municipal Planning Commission



MD OF PINCHER CREEK

October 1, 2014

c n 1/ 2

TO: Municipal Planning Commission

FROM: Roland Milligan, Development Officer

SUBJECT: Extension Request - Development Permit Application No. 2012- 19

1. Application Information

Applicant(s): John and Bev Kra11

Location Ptn. SE 19- 7- 2 W5M

Division: 5

Size of Parcel: 101. 16 acres

Zoning: Agriculture - A

Development: Single Detached Residence

2. Background

Development Permit Application No. 2012- 19 was originally approved by the MPC on June
6, 2012. 

The permit issued on presented at the May 1, 2012 MPC meeting. 
Pursuant to Section 20. 1( b) of the LUB, unless the development has not been completed in

two (2) years from the date of issue of the permit, the permit expires. 

Permit 2012- 19 was due to expire on June 12, 2014. However, the permit was extended for

six months when the MD received a request from the developer. 

Pursuant to Section 20.2, the MD issued a letter granting an extension of the permit to
December 13, 2014. 

The developer has submitted a letter requesting a further extension to the spring of 2015. 
Recommendation

That the Municipal Planning Commission grant a one ( 1) year extension for Development
Permit Application No. 2012- 19, making the permit valid until December 13, 2015. 

Enclosures

Supporting Documents: 

Enclosure 1 Development Permit Application No. 2012- 19 and Letter from applicant

Resi)ecte 1 SL;unn:udtted1,. 

Roland Milligan

t

Reviewed by: Wendy Kay. CAO.,._°'' October 2, 2014

Presented to MPC October 7. 2014



M.D. Pincher Creek

Sept 8th 2014

Re: Development Permit No.2012- 19

John & Bev Krall

Box 117 Diamond City

Attention: Rolland Milligan & Municipal Planning Commission

I have just recently retired in May and we are still planning on building
a house on ( SE 19- 7- 2 W5M). We are requesting an additional one year
extension to Development Permit 2012- 19. We would commence building in
early spring 2015. 

Thanks

John Krall



BC)X 279

P r9( 111.11111 CREEK, Al..IE V: RT' .. 

110K 111V0

P," Vil . 6.27 11; 00 0, FAX 627-5070

rcutrc : Moo° rA ht ccra elk b 31

vvvwd!vr. dponche c reek. a.h.ca

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9

DEVELOPMENT PERNHT

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT No. 2012- 19

This development permit is hereby issued to: 

NAME: John and Bev Krall

ADDRESS: P.O. Box 117

Diamond City, AB TOK OTO

In respect of works consisting of: ® Single Detached Residence

approx size — 111. 48 m2 / 1200 ft2) 

On land located at: Ptu. SE 19- 7- 2 W5M

and as described on plans submitted by the applicant. 

This permit refers only to works outlined in Development Application No. 2012- 19

and is subject to the Condition( s) contained herein: 

Condition( s): 

1. That this development meets the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw 1140- 08. 

2. That the applicant enters into a Development Agreement with the MD regarding access to the parcel. 

This permit becomes effective the
13th

day of June, 2012, unless an appeal pursuant to section 686( 1) of
the Municipal Government Act is lodged within fourteen ( 14) days. 

IMPORTANT —` eeAiYn.cliegl

SIGNED: 

Roland Milligan, Development Officer

uM

TI-II5 IS rrOT A RIirr rt! Ne= PERR'16..
Iw

dllXlYn'W'YU1ppIYYUl1! WXlhD1JLNDpIGLYMA9P/ d NbOrpYdlw b7Ul2'flfE a ii1f114 NMf'NY6dLLryl!!!!! I! EPf FIV VEV!' 



The development outlined above is subject to the following conditions: 

a) This permit indicates that only the development to which it relates is authorized in accordance with the
provisions or the land use bylaw and in no way relieves or excuses the applicant from complying with
the land use bylaw or any other bylaw, laws, orders and/ or regulations affecting such development. 

b) This permit, issued in accordance with the notice of decision, is valid for a period of two ( 2) years from

the date of issue. If, at the expiry of this period, the development has not been completed, an extension
must be requested. 

If this development permit is issued for construction of a building, the exterior of the building, 
including painting, shall be completed within twenty four (24) months from the date of issue of this
development permit

d) The Development Officer may, in accordance with section 645 of the Municipal Government Act, take
such action as is necessary to ensure that the provisions of this bylaw are complied with. 

e) Construction undertaken in accordance with this development may be regulated by the provincial
building requirements. The applicant / owner / developer assumes all responsibilities pertaining to
construction plan submissions, approvals and inspections as may be required by Alberta Labour. 

f) Any development commenced prior to this permit being valid is entirely at the risk of the owner and/ or
applicant. 

c) 

NOTE: Information provided in this application or generated by
this application may be considered at a public meeting. 



Inspection Information

Alberta Safety Codes 1- 866- 421- 6929 — Call directly to speak with a Safety Code Officer for answers to any
questions you may have about permits and / or inspections. 

To obtain the necessary permits for the following types of construction, please contact: 

Agency
Naive

Superior

Safety Codes
Inc. 

The

Inspections

Group Inc. 

Davis

Inspection

Services Ltd. 

Park

Enterprises

Phone Fax

403) 320- 0734 ( 403) 320- 9969

1- 877- 320- 0734

780) 454- 5048

1- 866- 554- 5048

403) 275- 3338

1- 800- 639- 0912

780) 454- 5222

1- 866- 454- 5222

403) 275- 9790

403) 329- 3747 ( 403) 329- 8514

1- 800- 621- 5440

Website

Permits

a 

www.superiorsafetycodes.com Yes Yes Yes Yes

www.inspectionsgroup. com

www.davisinspections. ca

Please Note: Fire Permit inquiries are to be directed to the Pincher Creek

and District Fire Hall at 403- 627- 5333. 

Yes Yes Yes Yes

Yes Yes Yes Yes

Yes Yes Yes Yes



All g y Al 4 s

Municipal District of Pincher Creek
P.O. Box 279

Pincher C k, AB TOK
Phone: 403.627.3130 • Fax: 403.627.5070

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION

pleted by the Planning A idly
DEVELOP ENT PER IT APPI-ICATIO

PERMIT FE

RECEIPT NO. 

Date Application Received
Date A Iicatlon Acteik

Tax Roll # t1 Lie' ,:oo.c.), 
IMPORTAIVT. This information may also be sha with appropnete government / other ag and may aLso be
kept on file by those agencies. This information may also be used by for any or all municipal programs and

The licatIon and related file contents will become available to the public and are subject to the provisions

ofthe Freedom ofInformation and Pm on ofPriv Act (FOIP). if have any qmotions about the collection of
this intrmation, p ; ; e the Muni I District ofPincher C No. 9

SECTION 1: GENERAL. INFORMATION

Applicant: 

Owner of Land (If different from above) 

Add

Interest of Applicant (If not the owner): 

SED D

Telephone: 

11We hereby make appli tion for a Development Permit under the provisions of Land Use Byl No, in accordance

the plans and supporting information submitt herewith and which forms * art of this icatIon. 

A brief description of the proposed development is as follows: 

00

Legal Description: Lot(s) 

Block

Plan

Quarter Section

Estimated Commencement Date: 

Estimated Completion Date: 

Municipal 1st t of Pincher C N 9

Land se ty! 1140-08

A ndi



Land Use District: 

irrnitted Use Discretionary Use

Is the proposed development site within 100 metres of a swamp, gul$y, ravine, coulee, natural
drainage course or floodplain? 

0 Yes No

Is the proposed development below a licenced dam? 

D Yes

Is the proposed develop ent site situated on a slope? 

El Yes

If yes, approximately h

0

0 many degrees of slope? X rees

Has the applicant or a previous registered o er undertaken a slope stability study or
geotechnical evaluation of the proposed development site? 

fl Yes ra-1 0 Don't kn. 0 Not required

Could the proposed developpent be impacted by a geographic feature or a waterbody? 
0 Yes 110 0 Don' t think so

PRINCIPAL BUILDING Proposed By
Requirements

C

1) Area of Site 6, 

2) Area of Building

3) % Site Coverage by Building

4) Front Yard Setback

Direction Facirg
5) Rear YaniSetback

Direction Facing: 
6) Side Yard Setback: 

Direction Facing: 6457' 
7) Side Yard Setback: 

Di ion Facin : 

8) HeightHeight of Building

9) Number of Off Street Parking Spaces

Other Supporting Material Attached (e.g. site plan, architectural drawing) 

icipal Disfrict f Pincher Creek, AlQ 9
1 Use : ylaw 1 140-0

ppendix



ACCESSORY BUILDING Proposed
RequBYireLm- ents

Confo ms

1) Area i ite 3

2) 2) Area of Building

3)„%Site Coverage by Building, 

4) Front Yard Setback „ 

Direction Facin!: 

5) Rear Yard Setback
Direction Facin : 

6) Side Yard Setback: „,,-- 64/16/4
Di - . ion Facing -:-ed 4,e) 

7) Side Yard Setback: ,-- 

Directien"Facing: 

8) H ' t of Building„---' „-- 

9) Numberpf-6ff SI - - Pr g Spaces

Other Supporting Material Attached (e.g. site plan, architecturald

S ire " rTfI<.. 

Type

A

being demolished : 

of size: 

Type of demolitio

n

SECTION 6: SIGNATURES (both signatures required) 

The information given on this form is full and complete and is, to the best of my knowledge, a true
statement of the facts in relation to this application for a Development Permit. 

I also consent to an authorized person designated by the municipality to enter upon the subject land and
buildings for the purpose of an inspection during the processing of this application. 

DATE: 

Applicant

Registered Owner

rrn will bocomo part of a ti

aipei trict & Pcher C ek, 

Land Use ,.. ylaw 114 08
Append& B



NOWN11111111ff 11111 EXIMENERIMNI 1111111EAMMIMIhwry

301111/4077V arab

0

t. . 

7
4< / 

7- 

4 / 

14

11ili,J116,.. Momoulm,E1111111111111111111111 Illihliffii11111111111111111111111111111111111111111111 VIVIVIVIVIVANPITlu. u. m,,HHHHHHHHHHHHHHmuuium Hmt1111111111111111111111111111111111111muluauuNAHHHHHHoulauuum111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111mull111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111



mm m 6, m
a. 

1111) 

c \\) i

11‘, 

j  ,

111111niII[ 2



Development Permit Application No. 2014- 59

Misty and Brent Afdahl
Ptn. SW 18- 7-28 W4M

Manufactured Home

1111111'

1111'”' ,
V'al1' H11?" 

rIm dsl " w" d drt

I1VrdrbI., i,n11 4
lrr,'INN; rl9dru nr:ro111

ID dr`tl4: 1' sl
Iti'Rq r7w. id611:kiidtur"l FIrellN

1llllll}}.
1

mmIIIImm

1101„ dumsrur

004

IINIIiIIIM1 

NIIII I IIII^' 

9N I I

uIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII IIIIN, I, 
i u, um„ i°°'lll INl, lllllllllll, tll.!

rYY', r n SW 1 B-"1- 178

aaa° Y aYG AINInC1.011.YK0

ru,1 val°y and IN: tl. real! Ara.9ahl
ra0an ufactp.plPe d RIxI MY" rna

mm, o1moooow0o000000000( 000000000000000000000 000000mmuupoupuuuolmilil' 

111' 11.( 1111111, 11, 1, 1, 
11111( htiuunld 

11111111111111,, 



MD OF PINCHER CREEK

September 26, 2014

TO: Municipal Planning Commission

FROM: Roland Milligan, Development Officer

SUBJECT: Development Permit Application No. 2014- 59

1. Application Information

Applicant: Misty and Brent Afdahl
Location Ptn. SW 18- 7- 28 W4M

Division: 4

Size of Parcel: 80 acres ( 32. 37 hectares) 

Zoning: Agriculture

Development: Placement of Manufactured Home

2. Background

The applicant wishes to place a singlewide manufactured home onto a lot located at lands

described as Ptn. SW 18- 7- 28 W4M

3. Discussion

This application is in front of the MPC for the following reason: 
Pursuant to Section 31. 7 of Land Use Bylaw 1104- 08, a permitted use for a site adjacent

to an area deemed to be within the 1: 100 flood risk area shall be deemed a discretionary
use. 

The home is a new Manufactured Home with a covered deck. The covered deck will

require a setback waiver of 3. 6m from the 50m front yard setback requirement, for a front

yard setback of 46.4m from the undeveloped road allowance to the south. 

The applicants are aware of the flood history within the area and have stated that this is the
location where the livestock congregated and were safe during the 1995 flood event. 
Notification letters were sent to landowners adjacent to this proposed project. At the time of

preparing this report no enquiries were received. 
The application was also circulated to Alberta Environment and Sustainable Resource

Development (ESRD) and both the MD' s Director of Operations and the Public Works

Superintendent. 

ASRD stated that they have no issues with the proposed development. 
The MD' s PWS stated that he had no issues and the Director of Operation stated the

following: 

Having reviewed the application, location and conditions ofthe river valley adjacent

to the property I recommend not approving the application, for the following reasons: 

Presented to NPC October 7. 2014



The Municipality has not completed a,floodplain survey of the area including
the property in question: 

The parcel in question is within 200 meters gland 2 meters elevation ofa
secondary channel ofthe Old .Ilan River; and

Section 31. 8 ofthe Municipality' s Land Use Bylaw 1140- 08 indicates that the
only development within a_flood risk area he non- residential. 

Sections 31. 8 through 31. 15 of the LUB deal with the development on or near a flood plain. 

As the MD has no specific information on defined flood plains in the area, Section 31. 14 of

the LUB states: 

Where floodplain/slope information is not available but the Development

Authority believes that lands may be subject to flooding, the Authority may
require that development requiring a development permit be set back such
distance as the Authority considers reasonable and appropriate to »rirrimize the
risk offlooding. 

Recommendation No. 1

That Development Permit Application No. 2014- 59 be approved subject to the following
Condition( s) and Waiver(s): 

Condition(s): 

1. That this development meets the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw

1140- 08. 

2. That the manufactured home be finished from the floor level to the ground within 90 - 

days of placement. All finish material shall either be factory fabricated or of equivalent
quality, so that the design and construction complements the dwelling. 

3. That the manufactured home be secured to the ground in compliance with the

requirements of Alberta Safety Codes. 

Waiver(s): 

1. That a 3. 6m ( 12 ft.) Setback Waiver be granted from the minimum Front Yard Setback of

50. 0m ( 164 ft.) for a Setback of 46.4m ( 152. 2 ft.). 

Recommendation No. 2

That Development Permit Application No. 2014- 59 be approved subject to the following
Condition( s) and Waiver(s): 

Condition( s): 

1. That pursuant to Section 31. 11 of Land Use Bylaw 1140- 08, prior to commencement of

the development, the applicant shall supply a certificate containing the seal and signature
of a Professional Engineer of The Association of Professional Engineers, Geologists. and

Geophysicists of Alberta (APEGGA) or Architect indicating that the mitigation

Presented to MPC October 7. 2014



requirements as outlined within the LUB have been met and that the building or structure
is adequately protected against flood damage to the 1: 100 year flood elevation. 

2. That this development meets the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw

1140- 08. 

3. That the manufactured home be finished from the floor level to the ground within 90 - 

days of placement. All finish material shall either be factory fabricated or of equivalent
quality, so that the design and construction complements the dwelling. 

4. That the manufactured home be secured to the ground in compliance with the

requirements of Alberta Safety Codes. 

Waiver(s): 

2. That a 3. 6m ( 12 ft.) Setback Waiver be granted from the minimum Front Yard Setback of

50. 0m ( 164 ft.) for a Setback of 46.4m ( 152. 2 ft.). 

Recommendation No. 3: 

That Development Permit Application No. 2014- 59 be tabled pending the receipt of a certificate
containing the seal and signature of a Professional Engineer of The Association of Professional
Engineers, Geologists, and Geophysicists of Alberta (APEGGA) or Architect indicating that the
mitigation requirements as outlined within the LUB have been met and that the proposed

residential building is adequately protected against flood damage to the 1: 100 year flood
elevation. 

4. Enclosures

Supporting Documents: 

Enclosure 1 Development Permit Application No. 2014- 59 with supporting documents

Respectfully Submitted, 

Roland Milligan

Reviewed by: Wendy Kay, CAO

Presented to MPC October 7. 2014



Municipal District of Pincher Creek
P. O. Box 279

Pincher Creek, AB TOK

Phone: 403.6273130 • Fax: 403.627.5070

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION

Ail grey areas will be completed by the Planning A.ulthority

Date Application Received a0lt4 sz,R - 0
Date Application Acce ao 1 o

Tax Roll # I 04a .0 00

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION NO.. 

PERMIT FEE

RECEIPT

IMPORTANT: This information may also be shared with appropriate ,government / other agencies and rnay also be
kept on file by those agencies. This information may also be used by and for any or all municipal programs and
services, The application and related file contents will become available to the public and are subject to the provisions

of the Freedom ofInformation and Protection ofPrivacy Act (FOIP). Ifyou have any questions about the collection of
this information, please contact the Municipal District ofPincher Creek No, 9

SECTION 1: GENERAL 1 F RMATION

Applicant: 

Address: 

21

Owner of Land ( if different from above

Address: Telephone: 

Interest of Applicant (if not the owner): 

SECTION 2: PROPOSED DEVELOP ENT

074-48

INVe hereby make application for a Development Permit under the provisions of Land Use Bylaw No, in accordance
with the plans and supporting information submitted herewith and which forms part of this application. 

A brief description of the proposed development is as follows: 

Legal Description: Lot(s) 

Block

Plan

Quarter Section

Estimated Commencement Date: 

Estimated Completion Date: 

Municipal istrict of Pincher Creek, No.. 9

Land Use Bylaw 1140-08

Appendix B



SECTION 3: SITE RE PUt EMENTS

Land Use District: 

Pe itted Use iSirDiscretionary Use

Division: 

Is the proposed development site within 100 metres of a swamp, gully, ravine, coulee, natural
drainage course or floodplain? 

F.4 Yes El No

Is the proposed development below a licenced dam? 

EI Yes El No

Is the proposed development site situated on a slope? 

Yes JNo

If yes, approximately how many degrees of slope? degrees

Has the applicant or a previous registered owner undertaken a slope stability study or
geotechnical evaluation of the proposed development site? 

0 Yes 0 No 2" Don' t know 0 Not required

Could the proposed development be impacted by a geographic feature or a waterbody? 

0 Yes 0 No [ a Don' t think so

PRINCIPAL BUILDING Proposed By . 
Requirements

Conforms

1) Area of Site

2) Area of Budding

3) % Site Coverage by Building

4) Front Yard Setback

Dir-ction Facing: ._ 2-77- 1 5- 7) 
5) Rear Yard Setback

Direction Facing: 7- ft..)2-nr-1
6) Side Yard Setback: 

Direction Facing: \,/ t...1E-.577- 22,1 ,--, 7.7) ej . te-?.5
7) Side Yard Setback: 

Direction Facin_g: r 7.> „„) p.- - 

8) Height of Building

9) Number of Off Street Parking Spaces

Other Supporting Material Attached ( e. g. site plan, architectural drawing) 

Municipal District of Pincher Creek, o, 9

Land Use Bylaw 1140-08

Appendix



ACCESSORY BUILDING Proposed y t aw
i et rrtlre1 1 nts

Conform: 

1) Area of Site

2) Area of Building

3) % Site Coverage by Building

4) Front Yard Setback

Direction Facing: 
5) Rear Yard Setback

Direction Facing: 
6) Side Yard Setback: 

Direction Facing: 
7) Side Yard Setback: 

Direction Facing: 

8) Height of Building

9) Number of Off Street Parking Spaces

Other Supporting Material Attached ( e. g. site plan, architectural drawing) 

SECTION 4: DEMOLITION

Type of building being demolished : 

Area of size: 

Type of demolition planned: 

SECTION 5: SIGNATURES ( both signatures required) 

The information given on this form is full and complete and is, to the best of my knowledge, a true
statement of the facts in relation to this application for a Development Permit. 

I also consent to an authorized person designated by the municipality to enter upon the subject land and
buildings for the purpose of an inspection during the processing of thissapplication. 

DATE: jiapiq f it awc, 
Applicantntt

Information on this application form will become part of a fire which may be considered at a public meeting. 

Municipal District of Pincher Creek. No. 9

and Use 5. 1a.;' 1140 -CS

3. ppendi., B





2

A32

kv 



Tara Cryderman

From: Robert Plante < Robert.Plante@gov.ab.ca> 

Sent: Monday, September 15, 2014 9: 16 AM
To: Tara Cryderman

Subject: RE: Request for Comments - Afdahl - Ptn. SW 18- 7- 28 W4M

Hi Tara: 

We have no issues

Robert

Robert Plante CET

Operation & Maintenance Supervisor
Oldman River Dam

Operations Infrastructure

Environment and Sustainable Resource Development

Box 1540 Pincher Creek, Alberta. TOK1W0

Office (403) 627-5544

cell (403 627 7520

From: Tara Cryderman [ mailto: AdminExecAsst@mdpinchercreek. ab.ca] 

Sent: Monday, September 15, 2014 9: 04 AM
To: Robert Plante

Cc: Roland Milligan

Subject: Request for Comments - Afdahl - Ptn. SW 18- 7- 28 W4M

Good morning Robert, 

I understand Pieter is away on an extended holiday so it was suggested that I forward this to you. 

Should further information or clarification be required, please do not hesitate to contact us. 

Take care, 

Tara

Tara L.R. Cryderman

Executive Assistant

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9

Phone: 403. 627. 3130

Fax: 403. 627. 5070

Email: tcryderman@mdpinchercreek. ab.ca

At the center of your being you have the answer; you know who you are and you know what you want." 
Lao Tzu

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they
are addressed. Please notify the sender immediately by e- mail if you have received this e- mail by mistake and delete this e- mail from
your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in
reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. Attachment to this e- mail may contain viruses that could damage

your computer system. Whilst we take reasonable precautions to minimize this risk, we do not accept liability for any damage which
may result from software viruses. You should carry out your own virus checks prior to opening any attachment. Please note that

1



Roland Milligan

From: Leo Reedyk

Sent: September -16- 14 2: 22 PM

To: Tara Cryderman

Cc: Roland Milligan

Subject: Development Permit Application No. 2014- 59

Having reviewed the application, location and conditions of the river valley adjacent to the property I recommend not
approving the application for the following reasons: 

The Municipality has not completed a floodplain survey of the area including the property in question; 

The parcel in question is within 200 meters of and 2 meters elevation of a secondary channel of the Old Man
River; and

Section 31. 8 of the Municipality' s Land Use Bylaw 1140- 08 indicates that the only development within a flood
risk area be non- residential. 

If you have any questions on the comments provided, please contact me at your earliest convenience. 

Sincerely, 

L. J. ( Leo) Reedyk, A. A. E. 

Director of Operations

MD of Pincher Creek No. 9

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed. Please notify the
sender immediately by e- mail if you have received this e- mail by mistake and delete this e- mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are
notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. Attachment to this e- mail may

contain viruses that could damage your computer system. Whilst we take reasonable precautions to minimize this risk, we do not accept liability for any damage

which may result from software viruses. You should carry out your own virus checks prior to opening any attachment. Please note that errors can occur in
electronically transmitted materials. We do not accept liability for any such errors. If verification is required please ask for a hard copy. 

1



Development Permit Application No. 2014- 61. 
Trevor Birkmann

Ptn. NW 12- 5- 30 W4M

Moved -In Residential Building

tllllurl1 11111, 

1,1, 1 , 1, 1,( 1111, 1
II aXYllle'riul, 

ly
I1

luu I II IIIIIIIIIIINM  I I

Vi:.° I' 30' l4o" i4til

w. attt Npiontittutio

ItikowitrtC,1110 ; P' N' Nr.NXV' GWOi

tratit.d quo IRCIN • wo1011' Nl, YwwlT-il11„ 11k Nro613

I IwWNiJh hl N N N N O N N O ohuN uo!
ououou0uoun, uouoN „ uuuu

Alllll
II

uu , NNm, it uum, l VIII, 

I IIIlllllllllllp

Iluitldlpl P! P„; raooll

Ilillllll' Illlllluuuuuuuutlliiiva ' ( 
IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

iIIu o
uulm  III 

diNVV uVyu iOVuiP
N lilgli; 

11

I1111111111111111111111111, 1, 1) 1111111111 11111

1111uuuu,11' 1
muuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuumillllllllll

1111111 Illllllll i ,
liiiiIIIIIIiIN11Iiillllllllg lliu'ii' jj

11111111 

aIJVIII
Tull

I IIII 1111 u
jUl

lII1111111111IillY I I ,

III,,, I, I iiil111111 1111111111111

1111111111 1111111IIII IIII11lllllllllllllilllll, it
uIII IIIIfIfI, IfJlllflllllllg111111 uNl" IIVII

61IIIII IIIIII

Illlllfll,al

lulullugptlr

VS11NIII IIIII,'jl3hling, 
1111110011111111H' 

124.30 "AltAIM

7' rrwrerY, " w,;iruu"`.a, Yto' ;010
Tlroro Elitrittnartai

3 Vrroad mrni m3 rot, nuiervN'. rYiniY 7Nuwulr,Ycrw] 

11IIIIIVj' Ijjl ll; l' }^ i1Nl' pgp 7!' 1109IIII Idlhllli 6iliji I I'" jill lllllllld



MD OF PINCHER CREEK

September 26, 2014

TO: Municipal Planning Commission

FROM: Roland Milligan. Development Officer

SUBJECT: Development Permit Application No. 2014- 60

1. Application Information

Applicant: Trevor Birkmann

Location Ptn. NW 12- 5- 30 W4M

Division: 1

Size of Parcel: 1. 39 hectares ( 3. 45 acres) 

Zoning: Agriculture

Development: Moved In Residential Building and New Shop

2. Background

The applicant wishes to move in a residential building and construct a new shop on lands
described as Ptn. NW 12- 5- 30 W4M. 

3. Discussion

This application is in front of the MPC for the following reason: 
Within the Agricultural Land Use District, Moved -In Residential Building is a
discretionary use. 
Due to the shape of the parcel. a reduction in the front yard setback is being
requested. 

The moved -in home is a previously lived in 11 1 m` ( 1200 ft-'). 

The parcel is a triangular shape with Highway 6 on the northeast and Range Road 30- 1 on
the west side. 

Notification letters were sent to landowners adjacent to this proposed project. 

At the time of preparing this report two of the adjacent landowners contacted the MD. The
landowners had questions regarding the proposed use of the parcel. They raised concerns
about the parcel becoming a commercial/ industrial property. 
As the proposed development is within 300m of a secondary highway, a roadside
development permit was applied for and received from Alberta Transportation ( Enclosed). 

The application was circulated to the Public Works Superintendent for continent. Public

Works has no concern with the proposed development. 

The approval of the application is part of a purchase agreement for the parcel. 

The owner of the parcel has supplied a letter stating that they approve of the proposal. 

Presented to MPC October 7, 2014



Recommendation No. 1

That Development Permit Application No. 2014- 60 be approved subject to the following
Condition( s) and Waiver( s): 

Condition( s): 

1. That this development meets the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw

1140- 08. 

2. That the applicant adhere to the terms and conditions of Alberta Transportation

Roadside Development Permit No. 4481- 14, attached to and forming part of this
permit. 

Waiver( s): 

1. That a 20.0 m (65. 6 ft.) Setback Waiver be granted from the minimum Front Yard

Setback of 50m ( 164 ft.) for a Setback of 30 m ( 98. 4 ft.). 

Recommendation No. 2: 

That Development Permit Application No. 2014- 60 be approved subject to conditions and/ or

variances as determined by the Municipal Planning Commission. 

Recommendation No. 3: 

That Development Permit Application No. 2014- 60 be denied as it does not comply with the
requirements of Land Use Bylaw 1140- 08. 

4. Enclosures

Supporting Documents: 

Enclosure 1 Development Permit Application No. 2014- 60 with supporting documents

Respccltt;ufly Si

Roland Milligan

Reviewed by: Wendy Kay, CAO

Presented to NI PC October 7. 2014



Municipal District of Pincher Creek
P. O. Box 279

Pincher Creek, AB TOK 1WO

Phone: 403.627.3130 • Fax: 403.627.5070

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION

AB grey areas Mt be completed by the (Planning Authority

Date Appli

Date Appli

n Received clic - ©q{-lP

n Acce a014

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION NO.aO Iij "42,0
PERMIT FEE t

RECEIPT N t,m f 8 7403
Tax Roll # c' q(o '. OOd

IMPORTANT This information may also be shared with appropriate government / other agencies and may also be
kept on file by those agencies. This information may also be used by and for any or all municipal programs and
services. The application and related file contents will become avai/able to the public and are subject to the provisions

ofthe Freedom oflnfoinnation and Protection ofPaivacyAct (FOIP). Ifyou have any questions about the collection of
this information, please contact the Municipal District ofPincher Creek No. 9

SECTION 1: GENERAL INFORATION

Applicant:, 

Address: 

Telephone: 3 i1 er

Owner of Land ( if different from above): 

Address: 

Interest of Applicant (if not the owner): 

SECTION 2: PROPOSED DEVELOPMENTENTPM

Telephone: 

11
I/ We hereby make application for a Development Permit under the provisions of Land Use Bylaw No. in accordance
with the plans and supporting information submitted herewith and which forums part of this application. 

A brief description of the proposed development is as follows: 

2. 0

Legal Description: Lot(s) 

Block

Plan

Quarter Section

Estimated Commencement Date: 

Estimated Completion Date: 

Manicfpal District of Pincher Creek, No, 9

Land l/se ylaw 1140.0

Appendix B



SECTION 3: SITE REQUIRE ENTS

Land Use District: 

El Permitted Use

Division: 

Is the proposed development site within 100 metres of a swamp, gully, ravine, coulee, natural
drainage course or floodplain? 

Yes 0 No

Is the proposed development below a licenced dam? 

Yes frNo

Is the proposed development site situated on a slope? 

D Yes No

If yes, approximately how many degrees of slope? degrees

Has the applicant or a previous registered owner undertaken a slope stability study or
geotechnical evaluation of the proposed development site? 

O Yes 0 No 0 Don' t know Not required

Could the proposed development be impacted by a geographic feature or a waterbody? 
D Yes 11 No

14,
ir Don' t think so

PRINCIPAL BUILDING Proposed By . 
Requir- en s

Conforms

1) Area of Site

2) Area of ; uilding 12 00

3) % Site Coverage by ; uilding

4) Front Yard Setback

Direction Facing: A/ c3'er
v‘. 

5) Rear Yard Setback, 

Direction Facing: / - 57- bop ..", Iii-ve-‘ 

AS 12. 44, 
reAc..) Ar,c,.. 

6) Side Yard Setback: 

Direction Facing: S - 241,_ 
7) Side Yard Setback: 

Direction Facing: 

8) Height of Building 22

9) Number of Off Street Parking Spaces

Other Supporting Material Attached (e. g. site plan, architectural drawing) 

rnibipal District of ' ncher Creek, 0, 9

Land Use Bylaw 1140-08

Appendix



ACCESSORY BUILDING Proposed By Law
Requirements

Conforms

1) Area of Site

2) Area of Building 0
217

3) % Site Coverage by Building

4) Front Yard Setback
1

Direction Facing: ei. - n-rr

5) Rear Yard Setback

Direction Facing: 
kr\ 

4°.2., , f-e-ra_ozysi. 

6) Side Yard Setback. 

Direction Facing: 
7) Side Yard Setback: 

Direction Facing: 

8) Height of Building

9) Number of Off Street Parking Spaces

Other Supporting Material Attached (e.g. site plan, architectural drawing) 

SECTION 4: DEMOLMON

Type of building being demolished : 

Area of size: 

Type of demolition planned: 

LSECTION 5: SIGNATURES ( both signatures required) 

The information given on this form is full and complete and is, to the best of my knowledge, a true
statement of the facts in relation to this application for a Development Permit. 

1 also consent to an authorized person designated by the municipality to enter upon the subject land and
buildings for the purpose of an inspection during the processing of this application. 

TT, ct Eiqii
Applicant

egistered Owner

JIllnio.rmation....on...th.i.s...app11cati.cnform...willberolpe part ofa:11111ewh.i,ch Taybe...considelred at a public. meetingjil7 _ 

Municipal' District of Pincher Creek, No, 9

Land Use Bylaw 1140- 08

Appendix B



Wednesday, September 10, 2014

To the attention of The MD of Pincher Creek: 

I am the Executor of the Estate of Richard Casselman who was Owner of

3. 96 acres at North West 5 — 12 — 30 west of the Fourth Meridian. This

letter comes to advise that I am fully aware that Mr. Trevor Birkmann will be

looking into the potential for development of my fathers ( Richard

Casselman) land noted above. I hereby give my approval for this due

diligence in order for him to complete his offer to purchase said land

Thank you

Allison Guertin

Executor to the Estate of Richard Casselman



J00.00 0111„,„ 411/1„,„,, 
0. 1h 0( h11111111111111111110111

111111111110111111111PII

0,

1,„„• 011 J1111111% 
000) 

i

1,

11,
0411

111, 

fl

m ' 11'1'1'

17
1111 11„ 

1111111

111111111111111111111111111! ii'l! 
I!! 111111111

11111111111111111111111111111111##,, , 0,',#))",)

h ,,Ihhhh,hhhh,i)"111111li'll'
flij ' 

1' 1h," 0

100, II0Uhhhhhil,l''''

I' 

111. 1.1(°•

1°'''. 1! 1•

1'

1°'10•°; 1°'••• 110.°

1'

11;
hh.°1h.hh.°°11). 11Pf00.°°#° 111.11.111.111111110111111•''"•''''.

11°• 11°•°
1°

1111}

110, 111111111

0000000000#' 0'0'0'0'0'0'0'0'0':;00100II' j''':011° 10111 . 111111111111111111

1111) 11H MM(

1M'
M

11111111111111111111I11)))))))))) 11,,..............., 101100# 1100000. 0000;# 
1),I1). 1) 10I: 1:1101. 11111. 1, 10I

11111111111111111111110 mmmmmlmmmm1mrr' r' i„ 1:„# 
1111111111111111111IIII'

00,"„0„.. 

h# 0,0:"0",•• • 

1111: 1: I°10000, 0,, I, I,° 11#" 0011:00000011111 11

01' 

111111 .# 

0„. 

11100000::::?. 11:„..: 111100
5 000011111h; 

111I 0#I,01
0, 000. h.. 0.1":":":"/ 011/10/ 011111+"' 

I, „,, 0000,001111111

1•1° :
11• 11 ) 1' 1 ••

01' 1101
1: 1°,0000/h1hh; 10. 0000000000000000. -

00000000.
11hh 10

III° 111#
11°, 111, 11) 111111,#

1111

1 0 ) 1V)) 
r VI V)) 

00000101010100001010101))
000) 

0

0)))
151 0011111V

olic,111: 1: 1„ 111111
111111H

11111110[

11'11'1111110

111111111' 111, H, ' 155'*°", 

h Lt#400, 

volul

111111111IToolooloolo# 1))))))))))))))))))))))),

11, 11, 11, 11, 11, 11,
1„ 1„ 1„ 1„ 1„ 1„ 1„ 1„ 1,1, 1

Im0000mmoommomoo: 111:::, 1„,,,„, 

4"0
i# 

0„ 0

00011 100000000000000000
0. 01,

00000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000, 000i. 
10000001

0 0 0 000000 1, 101

000 rh, h1, 1, 111' 00 h0, 

0.000,00.„„ 

illo‘
fIl

X kliiiiii lil) # III

0

li 0)## 6100 # # 
I '

00 lh ‘ 1, 11 \ 1101110 0 ' IN
4 \ t 0 0

1110 IL o) hAlli, 11 i ## 0# 

111111111' 01 1 \ ° 
111111111h ° 

II ° 

140t1 0
1###### k 0

00 00 11 0 hi, 411hf IY)1 ` 
IRIN1111 1 1 i,I, If

00000# 
0

INA I II ######## 0( II1111I# IIIIII( 111111111111111111IIIII I Im I # I III 0
11



Holmes Building Movers Ltd. 114 - 086 -tour

1 of 2

http:// www.hohnesbui ingmo v ers. cona/ 14- 086- touchtm

BUILDING MOVERS LTD. 

Home Building Moves [ House Raising Houses for Sale About Us

tA _(

OCContact Us [ Scrap Bool

Living room

IIIIIIIII I. I"' 

Kitchen

I 11111111

1' 11111111

IJIIJIJ

Living/ Dining room

2

111)61111141N

e°11111111111t 11111
11111111111111111111111111

11 111111111 ' 11

i1111
11111111111111111111111111111

111i, 01110. 10

Master bedroom

11 till111111111111II',' „„„„„, 

201449- 11 9: 11 AM



iltheirbrAil Transportation

September 24, 2014

Mr. Trevor Birkmann

birkr lin2 c1no as i u 
Box 3262

Pincher Creek, AB TOK 1 WO

Dear Mr. Birkmann: 

Delivery Services Division
Box 314

3rd Floor, Administration Building
909 Third Avenue North

Lethbridge, Alberta T1H OHS
Telephone, 403/381- 5426

Fax 403/ 382- 4057

www transportation alberta ca

Our Ref.: 2511- NW 12- 5- 30-W4M ( 6) 

Permit No. 4481- 14

RE: PROPOSED COUNTRY RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT

Attached is a permit issued under the Highways Development and Protection Regulation, being
Alberta Regulation 326/ 2009 and amendments thereto, authorizing the above noted development. 
This permit is subject to the conditions listed on page 2. 

Issuance of this permit does not excuse violation of any regulation, bylaw or act which may affect the
proposed project. 

Upon completion of the project, we ask that you notify Leah Olsen, Development/Planning
Technologist or John Thomas, Development/ Planning Technologist at Lethbridge, 403/381- 5426
who will inspect the conditions of the permit. Your cooperation in this matter will be appreciated. 

Yours truly, 

Leah Olsen

Development/Planning Technologist

LO/ kc

cc: Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 ar erva kndE tHprOpincl f us r G, ti n

Volker Stevin ... 

Rick Lemire

Jack Houtekamer

File

h1 `. DS\ SR".LETH\ De, e o:, ment\Pennits` Road S, de Deve op - ar,, T- evor Bukmarr , e' m t 4411- 14 Cas



AtbeAriA Transportation

2- 

To be completed by Alberta Transportation) 

ROADSIDE DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION APPROVAL. 

FOR DEVELOPMENT NEAR A PRIMARY HIGHWAY

PERMIT

Permission is hereby granted to Trevor Birkmann to carry out the development in
accordance with the plan( s) and specifications attached hereto and subject to the conditions shown below. 

If the development has not been carried out by the
24th

day of September 2015 this permit

lapses and the applicant must reapply for a new permit if they wish to proceed. 

SIGNED

TITLE Development/ Planning Technologist

PERMIT NO. 4481- 14

FILE NO. 

DATE

NW 12- 5- 30- W4M (6) 

September 24, 2014

PERMIT CONDITIONS: ( Note: This permit is subject to the provisions of Section 11 - 19 inclusive of the

Highways Development and Protection Act, Chapter H- 8. 5 2004. amendments thereto, and Highways

Development and Protection Regulation ( Alberta Regulation 326/ 2009) and amendments thereto). 

A. ACCESS CONDITIONS: ( Note: All highway accesses are to he considered temporary. No compensation shall he payable to
the applicant or his assigns or successors V, hen the Department removes or relocates the temporary access or if highway access is removed
and access provided via service road). 

I . ( a) No direct highway access will be permitted. Access shall be via the local municipal road. 
1 1; e -et t{ - ex+sten hsghwery access -may-€ nt+rx+e-fm-a-temporary basis
te4P-e • • at -Th to atioii-,hews} aotl-to-theatta.:t+e1 i aiiwts:-(Figure D 3. 314) 

2. No additional highway access will be permitted

3. The applicant shall construct and maintain any highway access to the Operations Manager's satisfaction. 
4 Approval of companies has ing buried utilities shall be obtained prior to access construction or upgrading. 

B. SETBACK CONDITIONS (Note: Nlinimum setbacks usually allow for anticipated highway widening and construction of a
service road parallel and adjacent to the highway). 

1. The proposed country residential development is to be set back( 50 meters 1164 Leet) from the highway propert} line as shown on the

attached approved site plan. 

2. The department accepts no responsibility for the noise impact of highway traffic upon any development or occupants thereof. 

C. OTHER CONDITIONS: 
t. This permit is issued subject to the approval of the Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9. 

2. [ his permit approves only the development contained herein, and a further application is required for any changes or additions. 
3. The department is wider no obligation to reissue a permit if the development is not completed before expiry of this permit. 
4. I. eah Olsen, Development/ Planning Fechnologist or John Phomas. DevclopmentPlanning Technologist in Lethbridge, Telephone

number 403/ 381- 5426 shall be notified before construction commencement. 

5. The Applicant shall not place any signs contrary to Alberta Regulation 326/ 2009. .\ separate " SIGN APPLIC' r\ LION" form shall be

submitted for any proposed sign. 

D. ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS and/ or ADVISEMENTS: 

See attached Schedule "A" 

M\\ DS\ SRILETH\ Develcp, e^ P.Permits` Road S -tie DE•.e' epr^ en tarevor Birk-narn r= r1-. 1 4491- 14 dc, 



Trevor Birkmann 3- September 24, 2014

SCHEDULE "A" 

Permit 4481- 14) 

ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS and/ or ADVISEMENTS: 

1. This permit is approval for development of a country residential development only The
proposed development is to be for private use only. No commercial activity will be
allowed on site. 

The applicant shall ensure that all on- site development, including ancillary

development is setback from the highway right-of-way boundary as shown on the
attached approved site plan. Under no circumstance shall a different setback be

implemented without the written permission of Alberta Transportation. Any additional
development will be expressly subject to Condition C. 2. 

3. Furtherance to the " Access Note" in Condition A, the department will not accept any
responsibility for compensation requests/ claims dealing with Toss of business, 
inconvenient access or any other disruption that may arise as result of the possible
revision to the existing access arrangement. The possible revision to the existing
access arrangement may be due to access management/operational, construction or
planning activities carried out by the department or its consultants. 

4. Further to Condition B. 2, noise impact and the need for attenuation should be

thoroughly assessed. The applicant is advised that provisions for noise attenuation are
the sole responsibility of the developer and should be incorporated as required into the
development of the property. 

Any peripheral lighting ( yard lights/ area lighting) that may be considered a distraction to
the motoring public or deemed to create a traffic hazard will not be permitted. 

6. All information/ disclosures on the attached application page are considered to be

additional conditions and/ or advisements and form an integral part of this approval. 

td' DSISRILETMDe. elepment.Perrres Road S, de De, elopr- eat\ Trevor BuAmann parr t 4441- 14 dor. 



Government ROADSIDE DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION FOR
of Alberta  

portatlon
DEVELOPMENT NEAR A PROVINCIAL HIGHWAY

Applicant's Name Trevor Birkmann

Mailing Address Box 3262

CitylTownNillage Pincher Creek

Phone # 403-339-3005

Landowner's Name Allison Gue
If different from above) 

Mailing Address

Province

Fax # 

n, Executo

print please) 

Alb Trans rtat' Permit # 4471,14

Alberta Postal Code TOK 1 WO

e-mail tbirkmann@grmail.com

to the Estate of Richard Casselman

City.ITownNillage Province

Phone # Fax # 

Postal Code

APPUCATION IS HEREBY MADE TO: ( Please provide a description of the
proposed above and bel • :; ground installations. Attach a detailed '. art if n

The is pro al to place a n1ov , r; - fru pesidentai bu a

The u

Also h a plan sho ng In

e-mail

roposed developm

ary.) 
on thean„ 

including all

Property Information
Portion of NW 12

NE, NW, SE, SW) "/ o Section

Lot

Highway No. 6

o on ofall sgnga p

30

Township Range W t of Meridian

1. 598 ha (3.96 acr: s) 

Block Plan Number Parcel sive (ac w= or h

11 kilometres South of town of Pincher Creek

n a, etc.) ( City, T : n or village) 

Distance of the proposed development to the highway right-of-way boundary 18 for shop metres

S. MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 Residential

Name of Municipality Existing 1 Pro sed Land Use

350,000

Estimated cost of proposed

development

It Is understood that all works will be constructed, altered, maintained or o = d at the sole expense of the undersigned, and that

any work must begin before a permit has been Issued by Alberta Transpoon. 

In consideration of any .;, A issued In respect to this application, the Applicant shaN nlfy and hold harmless Alberta Transp, its
emplr and agents any and all dalr , derroands, actions and costs whatsoever that . arise+ dir or indk from anything done
or omitted to be done in the - miction, maintenance, alteration or ration of the + a Ap s e nt also - cents to a person

designated by Alberta Trans. ., tion to enter land for the purpose of ins + r i on during the pros essia of this application. 

The issua.: w s of a lk

and this %- = it once
by Alberta Trans n s not relieve the holder of the rebid of

s not excuse violation of any regulation, bylaw or act which may affect this

print full n

Roland Milligan

print full n
by certify that 0 i am auth

and that the information given on this nwrrn is full a
application for roadside development. 

1-1021- 1. 
3G2- cTQ
319'1-' 3-3

ant munidpal byl
pr

711A4

Southern Region

TRANSPORTATION
G

ANSPORTATION
to this

ate) _ ®. l



uiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii°°°°° vlmol°°°

11, 1 1

0

Icy

w., 1111@IyII 11111

lY' llulu
1! 111" m1111 Pr1

IYIli1
11111

w1uIIIIuIruuuuuuuuu" 11111111U, 011111001111111111111111111
IIIA,; 

111... 11111111111" Iuu

luuuulu011000000001
1' NMI11111111111111111111111111 1

110000000010 10100000000000000 11
MMIMMM'MW1MIW M'N

Vl11111111

1111111111111111

Cq lllllllii
1u1 IN41 1

dlvvIIII111 IR iml^ IIllll,, rllll

mIIIN II" u141111

I, u11111V„. AV11'

11, 1, 111 1111I1111,111111111„ ,
u

IIIIIyYI1MMM ^ 

i1l^ w...... II
I

11111111111111111111111111111
11

11111111 111111111111111111

11111

uoi l o

Vl11,
up„ i",, I1 III

III 00000 .
VIIpp1111 1111111111 1111 lla110111111111111 111011111,11111

uuuuum 

uuuu11
m 1 IIIII 111111111111 o ll11111 11111111111111111111111111111111111111111010

1111111111' 01' 01111111111uuu1° 11111 ° 

IV 11
uuuuuuuuuuuuum 1 11 1 INgIIIIIII l Y

111111 11N 1
11111111 1Nl1HHHlHHH1rl 1111111111111 A Vlll ' VVVVV' lll r„,01, 0, 01,01, 01,01, 01,010, 00, 00, 00,00, 0000000 1 11111 lu', 1111..' rr'' 

uuuuuuuulM MIMmMMMIm M llllll mem 1 ................... 1111111111 uu 111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111

11111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111WIMMmN 11111111111 1

ul
um

IININININIViuI

Vlll1111msN11„„„„„„„„„„„„„„„„„„„„„„„„„„„„„„„„„„„„,Mme' 

0100
ulil6, 

1 uumm. fV
M1uMMmMMnn1 11uMMmu
MiM11111, 1 M1Muuu 111, 1111111, 1,1, 

111111111111111111111111

cM'M p m°°' Y888111m1V1 1111111111111
1mNW1u, w l IIUIV,

II
111

111111 UIVNAV IW
u, 1! VUI, 4u11111 MM lolll . 

u1 11." Hww

pVp
tlm', 41

11 11 IIIWg1 1 

1 „. MY m YYYY Y " q p pl, 1i1111i, l, 1igpl,gi,,

11,
11,11' llplilll, ilplillll,

1l'
i

il11111111111„ 1111111111111111 II

X11111111111I0, 0101, 01, 01, 01, 01, 01, 01, 01, 01, 01, 01, 01, 01, 0110110110110110110110110111111111 i1101010101001111101i 111110110 00000010 MIhnnV100 III IIIIIIIIIIIIIII Y
8111 SIA 1 11 1, 11, 11, 11111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111 1111 1111 111111 11111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111I1 1

Il111l1
lll llllllll lllll.11. 11.

lm. 
did

111111111 , Mn 1010 010101111111111101111111111N11111,
11

h

41 111,1, 11111111111111111111

1111111 111111uuu uuuum m .. I

VVqVW11,,'
14rJV1

V1VW11N'

1111°,

1VryVVW:!
W1

I11M'

iu'

IpN"
dI IIIflWNIN1I

Il, uSuuu

IIIhIII

uu

m1NlI
VS,

1IrvY,"" 
N1N.

1

111 101I^
IflI11I

op '

11

11, 11111111111111111111i V

1uuuuuuliu11uuuuoll@1I1IdIx,

1°

I1IVli114
1ur

N

plluuuuuum

11

9111 

1Y° 
1N1II111N, 1111N1CIIIIIII 00 00

III

I'

NN'µ

1 
II 11IIIIIII

11111111, 11111111

111111 , 
111

Io, 1111,

1, 1

PII
1IIIIIIp

uuu° wu1
I

tlIHI

m
I

1riIm1luinSiiniinIl;

mI
11111111

11 11
1

111111111111111111111111111
11,11, 11, 1111,111,111,11111111, 111,111

1lml1 1

11

11111,1111111111111111111111111111111111111111
1 111111

111"
1( 11111B111 1Y111 

111H1'

11
nlln1111111

Aml
ml! 11„)

1III111II11
W

I11111111M IIIIII' N IIIIIIII
IIIIII1W1m11111i1111wVI„VI, 1, VIH

I
11111111.

111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111

11In14111
I' 

1111111

11111 11

1

1111111111111111111  

11 min 11® 0111® 

1W1;; 1. G1111

11111111111' 111111111111111111 111 1 10 11111111111p MM1y 1Mu
WV 111111111111 1 N1NNIN Np 111111111111111111111111111111

w!W111111111

11111111111111111 1111111111111111111 11111 IIV1 11 1111111111" 111111111101111 1011111000', 

1 ',

1Mu1,

IA11II
M„

wUMM,'
M1M1MIMwI''

iwMl^ jIM1i1M1" MMdluill1lllll llllM11 m 1ll. l1l.;l11Yl.; 1l

1"" 1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111m

6, m1 MM,

M1w1111111111ou111V1111111 , 

111111 111111111111111111101000000aamoo

11111111

1111111111

diiii111p111MrvWIlu luum11111w1i111lrwm... M1 w.:... r

VQ M•• III, Gmp111 ' 111 r

1uululului1! 11

1p11I! rt' NI
Ipi''

Il,
1i Il; lI1u1^ 1M" 1010111, 1,

1111111
I 

1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111,JI' l uuuulilil

IINI

mIII
l"

III 11 1
1

11111

IIIVII11
uumll11I11'i1I^

i' 
IIjIl kNl?!' l, Il'

u

1

h1i14i1°'.
V

111. 
Itl l 

111IN1
1 

1111IIIIII1IIIIIII 101I011011,

1j1' u11o1I1iituMNI1111' 11I11
u

I1i
1MII^

iNI
4

1, 

1N11'

VP11'

1I" 1Vl 1Wp" 
111111

1u1Vu11' 
14V11 '

q^,

d11' 
Nhl

I' 1111pi 111111III IIIIII IIi111 11i1
II

11, 1,
11," IV°

1I116V' (11111V'

IIIIIIIIIIII111111IdI1 U11,
i

1

II Uul, I

11,

U1

11, 
I,,

111 ,,,,„

tll1

ululpp
lll 1'

p'
1 18I' '

11' w1m11111INV
11111111111111111 1, 11, 1111,1111111 ly 11

omo
U11 1111

1IIINI

uIPuuIIII

1111111111111111111110Y1' I ii1N1111VI of

mNy v luor fi' VI 1111 X111111

111111111111111111111111111111111111111

I11IIIIIIl1, 11111jlllllllllliwv "" 
111111 111

11' V  11111, II, I,I,I,I,I,I,IIIIIIIU1111
h II11

11i1Pu1Nim+^ IU

M 1111
I IIII Ifll1lll

muulNl", 

111, 

011:( 

11') 1)))))11111111111111111111111111h
N

s1
ll l'Il1i111111

911 1 

01111111111111111111

11111111111' 1' 1'1' 1' 111' 1' 111111' 1111111' 111

1111111111, 1„„,„ "' m

u1111111111
1

m 1111

11111111111111111111111111111

111i1u1111,",, 11 V111
1 Iu! 1; ! Idltllop

Im111V 111111111 1 111dmVm11mm 1111IIVuo®® 

1161V1^ uuu1111^ u1w11 1̂ 1 11101101101101101011011011011010000. I mI1V 
W wV ' N11111111111 1111, 

1111111111111 nnn111111 u1

111000 Ill

11iiiiiiiii1111111111 
11

wlu' 1111111111"'" 

0111111111111111111111111
llmlllllllll iji pp11, u' oIIII III

l ' a ••• 

111111111111111111

1111,( 11' 

dw

q11„
1

pp 1
11IuIII i! 6111111111  00

11) 4('',

0,001111':' 1' 11,

10, 11)
1,

1t11, 1110, 
11 III lih11i+

1 „ 
vvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvw

H11001011;
u111111111111111,,,,,, 

u' dP', III IIV' VIII1. 

111
4 1 u^ uu 1'',( 111" j1111u

u Iv

IIII II1111
11 SII

1 y1V11i11 Vlllllllu

1=

111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111l
IIIIIII111111111 uuu

111111 111111111111111111111111111111111111111000 j"""" 

1° 11' 1 1111111111111111111111111111u

I: N" Yon :

y1
r uuuuuuiiii j, 11111, 11p

IIII
muuw,' 1111' llllll l!,P'M,M'I,M'I,M'I,MNW,YN m  „

uuouuuuuum  

I11MMuI11uuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuulm; IhIp11l u11 IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII
11 11111

VVur. III11II1tl, iIIIYII, diiUmuu0ii411111, u11P W111^ m 1( 1111 I " N
1111111111; I1

oi

jii'i

uuuuulpluuuu1441111111II11 ` till
uuu1111111u111oo01 m

N1iiiiiiiiiiiii1 uuuuuuuuuuuuuum

000000000000001000000000111110000000000000000000000000000000000000000000011111111 1111111111111111111111
II

I

1111

IIIIIIIIIIINNNIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII I
IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

puooil,111, 111, 111, 111, 111, 111, 111, 00lpl000000uuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuu uluuuuullpoul



11) 

Development Permit Application No. 2014- 61

Donny Coulter — Camp Gladstone
SE 22- 5- 1 W5M

Temporary Outdoor Storage

1111111111lllu

IIIIII' 11( 

111. 1.1111111111611,,',.'. 

V IIu

0id"° ii11' Ipi1111

gulp',;;;, S2-,- 1111,111114
111. 

Z9A7e d NoKallture

1111111111111111111111101101111111111. 

fAW. e, ur u" Ad JY!wPiwn! J! t, 

11111hlu! 

ilil111N1k1, 4111141011111
or uuumilijj l

r11117111i
111111,1/ 11111111111111111111111111, 1101,, P11 141

n n!,,, aro mullgU! 

furrriY7i II° u1fdlYVll !! 11111 11IIIIIIIII II VIIII

111111111111111111111

1ZIYal1Dd AWK1010111k

E1P,arm ( 1, 011111,, 91' - CaraOp 43107,dsl.;! lile
i1: 1; aorwao

411111,( 1.1111, 1,'111111111111' 11' 111111111, 11.' r

q0,111::ipl. iiiiil illllr 



MD OF PINCHER CREEK

September 26, 2014

TO: Municipal Planning Commission

FROM: Roland Milligan, Development Officer

SUBJECT: Development Permit Application No. 2014- 61

1. Application Information

Applicant: Donny Coulter — Camp Gladstone
Location SE 22- 5- 1 W5M

Division: 3

Size of Parcel: 160 acres ( 64. 7 hectares) 

Zoning: Agriculture

Development: Temporary Outdoor Storage

2. Background

The applicant wishes to apply for a temporary outdoor storage permit. 
There are three 4. 8m x 7. 3m ( 16" x24') non -serviced cabin type buildings (the cabins) on

skids located on the parcel. 

The cabins are not yet fully completed. with a lack of windows and siding. 
The parcel was the location of the Gladstone youth camp that took place in a three week
period from July 7 to July 25, 2014. 

The camp had no development permit and a Stop Order was issued after the camp took
place in order to have all the buildings associated with the camp removed. 
All collapsible buildings have been removed and the three non -serviced cabins yet remain. 

The applicant has stated that they would like to have the cabins remain at the site because of
the cost of removing them at this time. Also, there is the possibility that they would then be
stored at some other location within the municipality. 
The applicant desires to have the cabins remain on the parcel until June of 2015, as plans for

the future use of the parcel are underway but have not yet been finalized. 

The applicant has been notified and is aware that any change in use of the parcel will be
required to go through the proper approval processes. 

3. Discussion

This application is in front of the MPC for the following reason: 
Within the Agriculture Land Use District, Outdoor Storage is a discretionary use. 

Notification letters were sent to landowners adjacent to this proposed project. 

Two adjacent landowners contacted the MD enquiring the use of the buildings and the
nature of temporary permits. 

At the time of preparing this report no submissions were received. 

Presented to MPC October 7, 2014



As the cabins are already located on the parcel, the applicant has submitted the appropriate
fee for the application. 

The cabins are located within a wooded portion of the parcel and are fairly well hidden from
site. 

Recommendation No. 1

That Development Permit Application No. 2014- 61 be approved subject to the following
Condition( s): 

Condition( s): 

1. That this development meets the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw

1140- 08. 

2. That this is a temporary permit and will expire on Tuesday June 30, 2015, at which
time the cabins shall be removed or brought into compliance with the Land Use Bylaw. 

Recommendation No. 2: 

That Development Permit Application No. 2014- 61 be denied and that staff direct the applicant

to remove the cabins form the parcel in order to comply with the requirements of Land Use
Bylaw 1140- 08. 

4. Enclosures

Supporting Documents: 

Enclosure 1 Development Permit Application No. 2014- 61 with supporting documents

Respectfully i!t 1

Roland Milligan

Reviewed by: Wendy Kay, CAO

Presented to MPC October 7. 2014



Typical Cabin

pPP PuPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPIIIP1
111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111

pip„„ olloppo

Inpopplotponlopp

111PpolooIP

Ipppprprpp,,, 

1) 11'. 111111

Presented to MPC October 7, 20114



Municipal District of Pincher Creek
P. O. Box 279

Pincher Creek, AB TOK 1WO
Phone: 403.627.3130 • Fax: 403.627.5070

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION

All grey areas will be completed by the Planning Authority

Date Application Received

Date Application Acce

Tax Roll# 12) 103. 000

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION NO. 1( I `L / 
PERMIT FEE 300

RECEIPT NO. 1 0 7 7 y

IMPORTANT This information may also be shared with appropriate government / other agencies and may also be
kept on file by those agencies. This information may also be used by and for any or all mvnrcipal programs and
services. The application and related file contents will become available to the public and are subject to the provisions

of the Freedom of Information and Protection ofPrivacy Act (F -01P). Ifyou have any questions about the collection of
this information, please contact the Municipal District ofPincher Creek IVo. 9

SECTIOIi', 1: GENERAL INFORMATION

Applicant: 

Address: I tit` a"( 

Telephone. ' d   

Owner of Land ( if different from above): 

Address: 

Interest of Applicant (if not the owner): _
a

SECTION 2: PROPOSED DEVEL+I PMENT

Email: 

A. 

C' 11- Q. a

ktiirt

Telephone: to 77.- 3' ' f

I/ We hereby make application for a Development Permit under the provisions of Land Use Bylaw No. in accordance
with the plans and supporting information submitted herewith and which forms part of this application. 

A brief description of the proposed development is as follows: 

Legal Description: lot(s) 

Block

Plan

Quarter Section

Estimated Co rrrencement Date: 

Estirated Completion Date: 

Municipal A.?' strict of Pincher ( 

Land Use ylaw 1140-08

k. /' 'o Appendix B



SECT! N 3: SITE REQU REMENTS

Land Use District: 

LI Permitted Use

0,AA

D scretionary Use

Division: 3

Is the proposed development site within 100 metres of a swamp, gully, ravine, coulee, natural
drainage course or floodplain? 

D Yes ig No

Is the proposed development below a licenced dam? 

1 Yes t*:: No

Is the proposed development site situated on a slope? 

LlYes X No
If yes, approximately how many degrees of slope? degrees

Has the applicant or a previous registered owner undertaken a slope stability study or
geotechnical evaluation of the proposed development site? 

1 Yes No [ 1 Don' t know 1E0 Not required

Could the proposed development be impacted by a geographic feature or a waterbody? 
1 Yes No El Don' t think so

fPAt-BUIL G

1) Area of Site

2) Area of Building

3) % Site Coverage by Buidding

4) Front Yard Setback

Direction Facing: erFA2':.7r

Proposed By
Requirements

Conforms

5) Rear Yard Setback

Direction Facing: 4. -e -t57

6) Side Yard Setback: 

Direction Facing: 
7) Side Yard Setback: 

Direction Facing: LA20-1:e1

8) Height of Building

9) Number of Off Street Parking Spaces

4'1 Ca) 

Other Supporting Material Attached (teg. site plan, architecturad drawing) 

Municipal L:) fst cf of Pincher Creel

Land Use Bylaw 1140-08

Ye:.4

Appendix 8



ACCESSORY BUILDING Proposed By Law
Requweniei :ts

Corufcrns

1) Area of Site 3 S•  17S ) 3 yi S o cr

2) Area of Building ( 
bl`45 \ J 3Y9 sci cr

1037- 
3) % Site Coverage by Building

4) Front Yard Setback

Direction Facing: N A
5) Rear Yard Setback

Direction Facing: NN
6) Side Yard Setback: 

Direction Facing: I0 f' 
7) Side Yard Setback: 

Direction Facing: NP

i 2' 8) Height of Building

9) Number of Off Street Parking Spaces

Other Supporting Material Attached ( e. g. site plan, architectural drawing) 

SECTION 4: DEMOLITION

Type of building being demolished : 

Area of size: 

Type of demolition planned: 

SECTION 5: SIGNATURES (both signatures required) 

The information given on this form is full and complete and is, to the best of my knowledge, a true
statement of the facts in relation to this application for a Development Permit. 

I also consent to an authorized person designated by the municipality to ent- upon the subject land and

buildings for the purpose of an inspection during the processings ap. a on. 

DATE: 674.2/ 2
Applicant

Re i'", tore Own

Enformation on this application form wilt become part of a file which may be considered at a public meeting. 

i' iunicipal District of Pincher Creek. No. 9

Land Use E.! 1140- 08

A/ pendi, B





DIRECTOR OF DEVELOPMENT AND COMMUNITY SERVICES

REPORT — August 2014

Development / Community Services Activities includes: 

August 5

August 11- 15

August 26

August 26

August 26

August 28

Municipal Planning Commission
Vacation

Policy and Plans
Public Hearing
Council Meeting
Staff Meeting

PLANNING DEPARTMENT STATISTICS

Development Permits Issued by Development Officer for August 2014

2014- 48 Mike Bukatka

Lot 1, Block L

Plan 7910258: 

SW 21- 6- 2 W5M

Division 3 Accessory Building — Shop

2014- 50 Tough Country
Communications Ltd. 

SW 9- 6- 2 W5M Division 3 Telecommunication Tower

2014- 51 Tough Country
Communications Ltd. 

SE 10- 10- 2 W5M Division 5 Telecommunication Tower

2014- 52 Tough Country
Communications Ltd. 

NE 24- 5- 2 W5M Division 3 Telecommunication Tower

2014- 53 Dayton Knutson SW 14- 9- 1 W5M Division 4 Single Detached Residence

Development Permits Issued by Municipal Planning Commission for August 2014

2014- 46 Simon Hampson Ptn. NE 1- 7- 2 W5M Division 3 Moved In Residence

2014- 47 Peter and Colette Damgaard

Lot 17, Block 14, 

Plan 0613288: 

Hamlet of Lundbreck

Division 5 Manufactured Home

2014- 49 Terri Simpson Ptn. NE 12- 6- 2 W5M Division 3 Accessory Building - Garage



Development Statistics to Date

DESCRIPTION August 2014 2014 to Date August 2013 2013 2012

Dev Permits

Issued

8

5— DO / 3— MPC

51

34— DO/ 17— MPC

6

6 - DO / 0— MPC

67

42— DO , 25—MPC

68

49— DO / 19— MPC

Dev Applications

Accepted
5 5866 74

Utility Permits Issued 1 17 1 32 36

Subdivision

Applications

Approved

0 3 0 9 15

Rezoning
Applications

Approved

0 1 0 2 1

Seismic / Oil / Gas 0 0 0 3 3

Compliance Cert 3 15 4 19 24

RECOMMENDATION: 

That the Development Officer' s Report for the period ending August 31. 2014, be received as information. 

Prepared by: Roland Milligan. Director of Development and

Community Services

Reviewed by: Wendy Kay, CAO

Submitted to: Municipal Planning Commission

Date: August 31, 2014

Date: r

Date: October 7, 2014



DIRECTOR OF DEVELOPMENT AND COMMUNITY SERVICES

REPORT —September 2014

Development / Community Services Activities includes: 

September 2

September 9

September 9

September 11

September 23

September 23

September 25

September 28 -Oct 1

Subdivision Authority

Policy and Plans
Council Meeting
Staff Meeting
Policy and Plans
Council Meeting
Staff Meeting
Alberta Development Officers Convention

PLANNING DEPARTMENT STATISTICS

Development Permits Issued by Development Officer for September 2014

2014- 54
Erickson and Sons

Construction ( Colin Weiner) 

Lot 2, Plan 9710740; 

SE 18- 7- 2 W5M
Divisionon 5 Single Detached Residence

2014- 55 Glen Barry

Lot 1, Block 1, 

Plan 8610530: 

SE 13- 7- 3 W5M

Division 5 Accessory Building— Shipping
Container

2014- 56
Dennis Lastuka and

Linda Noecker
SE 17- 4- 28 W4M Division 1 Single Detached Residence

2014- 57 Tim Stuchnoff NW 21- 5- 29 W4M Division 2 Accessory Building — Garage

2014- 58 William and Pat Cyr SW 5- 6- 29 W4M Division 2 Manufactured Home

2014- 62 Cynthia and Frances Catonio SW 14- 7- 2 W5M Division 5 Manufactured Horne

Development Permits Issued by Municipal Planning Commission for September 2014

MPC did not meet in September 2014



Development Statistics to Date

DESCRIPTION September

2014

2014 to Date September

2013

2013 2012

Dev Permits

Issued

6

6— DO / 0 — MPC

57

40— DO / 17 — MPC

6

4 DO ' 2 MPC

67

42 — DO ! 25— MPC

68

49 — DO / 19 — MPC

Dev Applications

Acce •ted
6 64 7 66 74

Utility Permits Issued 3 20 5 32 36

Subdivision

Applications

A • roved

4 7 0 9 15

Rezoning
Applications

A • roved

1 2 0 2 1

Seismic / Oil / Gas 0 0 03 3

Compliance Cert 4 19 1 19 24

RECOMMENDATION: 

That the Development Officer' s Report for the period ending September 30, 2014, be received as information. 

Prepared by: ,/( Roland Milligan, Director of Development and

Community Services

Reviewed by: Wendy Kay, CAO

Submitted to: Municipal Planning Commission

Date: September 30, 2014

Date: 

Date: October 7, 2014



Roland Milligan

From: Greg Steed < gsteed© jrtwave.com> 

Sent: October -06- 14 1055 PM

To: Roland Milligan

Subject: dev. permit application 2014-60

This is in response to the letter we received inviting comments on the above noted development application. It follows
a conversation on Fri. Oct. 3, with Roland Milligan on the same at the M. D. offices. 

We own the quarter section immediately west across the gravel road from the parcel of land that the development

application is being considered. Our observation is that this is a very small property, created randomly by the two roads
on either side of it, and the quarter section line; and it was probably never originally contemplated that this would
become a residential property. Because of its location next to the highway, we wondered if could be used partially for
commercial purposes, besides the proposed residence. Roland assured me that this would not be permitted. 

Also because of its very small size, we wondered about the concentration of livestock allowed on just a couple of

acres. Roland said that the M. D. had limitations on this as well. In relation to the size of the property, I suppose the
Municipal Planning commission will determine if water and septic requirements can be met. The parcel does not
include Indian Farm Creek, but it slopes to the south and the creek is close to the property' s southern boundary. 

We recognize that this property has been used as a seasonal temporary residence in the recent past, and has been
developed already as a residential acreage. It is interesting to us that this small property has the same ability to
establish a residence on it as other larger parcels of land around it; but these are the parameters set by the M. D., and

we will assume that the Planning Commission will be consistent in the application of current requirements. This is why
we have thought that there should be a consistency in the application of the setback requirements, as they would be

applied to other developments on parcels of various sizes in the M. D. of Pincher Creek. Having said this, we don' t know

if this is common practice for the M. D. to grant these kind of variances to development requirements that they
establish. 

We recognize that this parcel of land because of its size, shape, and contour has limited agricultural application, but we

don' t know if the M. D. uses this parameter to determine development applications. We trust that those who will make

decisions in this application will ensure consistency with the area' s developments and current M. D. policy. Thank you
for your consideration of this. We appreciate those who work and serve with the M. D., 

Greg and Cheralyn Steed



CC- G

Cc -C 711`i

Dear Members of the MPC of Pincher Creek: 

My name is Donny Coulter. For the last 19 years me, my wife and our team have run a summer camp
program. We started in 1995 with 9 children and have serviced over 1700 children since then. Our

camp focuses mostly only Native children but we have made it our policy to never say no to any child for
any reason. 

We have had the great pleasure of seeing our work affect many young people over the years in positive

ways. We have former campers that are giving back to their communities now as an RCMP officer, 

social worker, professional actor, teacher, etc. Each of these young people will attest to the fact that

much of their success can be attributed to their time in our camping program. 

Since 1996 we have used the Gladstone Mountain Guest Ranch as our home. The facility was sold in
August 2013. As a result of the sale, the rental fees more than doubled and placed it out of our reach. 

Thus began a wild search for a new place to hold our camps. 

Due to our financial restraints, the appropriate facility was difficult to locate. Finally in May of 2014 we

met with Doug McClain and began discussions to use one of his secluded quarters to carry out camp for
July 1— 29t. In June an agreement was made to use the land while we worked on a purchase plan. 

The short time frame put us in a position to move fast to get ready for kids to show up, leaving us only

two weeks to prepare the grounds. In the 18 years at Gladstone we have never had to apply for a

permit to carry out our camps and did not think we needed to do it this year. We did build our tent

kitchen to meet health standards, expecting that we may have to have a health inspection. 

This leads me to the reason for this letter. In addition to the tent facilities we also built three 16x24

buildings to be used as future cabins. These cabins were built on log skids to be moved if necessary. 

Unfortunately, we did not apply for the proper permits for these cabins or the camp program. 

For this oversight we do deeply apologize to the MPC and all of those affected. There was no malicious

intent in our actions. We have been here for 19 years working with local children and we hope to spend

many more years in Pincher Creek positively affecting the lives of the kids we work with. Please be

assured we fully intend to pursue all the proper permits in the future as concerns the development of

our new camp. 

We have applied for the permit to store the three buildings on Mr. McClain' s land while we pursue the

proper development permits for our camp program. We ask that you please consider our request with

the future of our program in mind. 

Thank you for your consideration, 

Donny Coulter

Camp Gladstone Founder



October 5th, 2014

Max Goodfellow
Pincher Creek, Alberta ,TOK 1WO

M. D. of Pincher Creek

To whom it may concern; 
Re: Temporary Development Permit Application No. 2014- 61

Pursuant to Council' s directive of August 5th, 2014 with respect to the Stop
Order Action for SE 22- 5- 1- W5, I understand that an application has been
made to allow the existing non- compliant buildings situated on the property to
remain there until the end of June, 2015. 

The question arises, " Is it actually the Applicant' s intention to remove the
non- compliant buildings prior to the deadline?" Up to this point in time, the
Applicant has demonstrated a disturbing disregard for the existing Land Use
Regulations, specifically as they pertain to Agricultural Uses. His actions also
show a blatant disregard towards the processes established in the Municipal
Government Act as pertains to making changes to an existing land use. 

Given this context and the Applicant's cavalier approach to regularity

authority, is there any other evidence to demonstrate that he truly intends to
comply with the regulatory process, and that this Application is not just a clever
way to delay or circumvent due process? 

My concern is that come next July 2015, the neighbouring land owners could
once again be denied their right to express concerns they have about the
impacts of the non- compliant Church Camp. If for instance, a new Application
for continuance of the former operations were to be made, and if camp patrons
arrive before due process has been completed, what recourse do we have
then? Do we send them home? 

I would suggest that the Applicant be required to post a Bond to ensure that
the non- compliant buildings will indeed be removed by the proposed deadline. 

If appropriate assurance is not forthcoming,' would ask that Application No. 

2014-61be denied. 

Yours truly, 



Ed and Pat Nloskaluk

Box 2437

Pincher Creek. AB T0K ! WO

Canada

moskaluk( platinum. ca

Iondav, 6 October, 2014

Roland \ lillligan

Director of Development and Community Services
M. D. of Pincher CreekPincher Creek, AB

Re: Temporary Development Permit Application No. 2014-61

Backtiroirnicl - We are residents of 30217 Township Road 5- 4 ( also known as Alberta Ranch Road) and
have been so for 22 years. Although we are zoned agricultural, the Alberta Ranch Road has seen

extremely heavy use due to logging, pipeline repairs, and more recently this past summer high traffic
consisting of trucks and travel trailers, trucks and horse trailers, motor homes, and buses. This more

recent traffic was a direct result of Camp Gladstone situated several miles to the west of us. \ Ve

understand that this business was unauthorized. 

It has come to our attention that Camp Gladstone has requested " approval for temporary outdoor
storage of the camp cabins currently located on lands described as SE 22- 5- 1." This request indicates

that the cabins were obviously placed there without a permit or approval by anyone. or Camp
Gladstone wouldn' t need to request approval for storage! 

Ve fully expect that in June 2015 Camp Gladstone will request that the cabins be allowed to stay as
there will be nowhere else to put thein, in which case the Camp will again operate with heavy traffic
and extremely dusty conditions affecting us. 

Should the above situation occur, we request that Camp Gladstone be required to place dust

suppression on those parts of Township Roacl 5- 4 where dust creation is a problem. It is ineffective
for us to apply dust suppression adjacent to our residence as the prevailing winds and dust occurs at
least != mile west of our residence and is carried east. 

Ed and Pat Nloskaluk



Roland Milligan

Director of Development & Community Services
MD of Pincher Creek

Box 279

Pincher Creek, AB

TOK 1W0

October 5, 2014

Dear Mr. Milligan: 

RE: Temporary Development Permit Application No. 2014- 61

Box 3008

Pincher Creek, AB

TOK 1WO

We would like to register our concerns with this application to be discussed by the Municipal

Planning Commission on October 7, 2014. We are greatly concerned about this proposal for the
following reasons: 

The infrastructure on SE -22- 5- 1- W5 was installed without prior authorization from the MD of

Pincher Creek during the summer of 2014. 

The infrastructure on SE -22 was permitted to stay in place during the summer of 2014, and a

youth camp was run out of this location during the summer of 2014. These were permitted at

the discretion of the MD of Pincher Creek, without consultation with the surrounding land- 
owners regarding potential impacts and/ or concerns. 

While outdoor storage may be permitted as a discretionary use in the Agricultural Land Use
District, we are opposed to the storage of cabins and other camp infrastructure on this site, as

we are concerned that the proponent may again try to circumvent the proper application
procedures for other activities on the land. 

Lastly, we are concerned about the creation of an outdoor storage facility on this land, which is
adjacent to our land, as this change of land use may affect our property value in the future. 

We request that the camp infrastructure ( including cabins) be removed from SE -22- 5- 1- W5 as soon
as possible, and that the proponent follow the proper application procedure through the MD of

Pincher Creek to facilitate the youth camp that he intends to run. Should this camp be approved, 
the cabins and other infrastructure could then be installed legitimately. Should the camp be
rejected, the storage of cabins on this site would not seem to be appropriate. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Jody Best & Doug Goodfellow


